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MEMORANDUM NO. DOT-ITB-24-9043-SJ-2 

TO:  VENDOR ADDRESS 
DEPARTMENT ADDRESS 

FROM: JOCELYN MOORE, PROCUREMENT AGENT 

SUBJECT: DOT CONTRACT: DOT-ITB-24-9043-SJ 
TRAFFIC CONES (Contract No. CR834) 

In accordance with Chapter 287.057(14), F.S., “Contracts for commodities or contractual 
services may be renewed for a period that may not exceed 3 years or the term of the 
original contract, whichever is longer. Renewal of a contract for commodities or 
contractual services must be in writing and is subject to the same terms and conditions 
set forth in the initial contract and any written amendments signed by the parties.”  

Whereas, the Department has determined it necessary to renew the contract.  

The parties agree as follows:  

 Based on renewal acceptance, the Vendor and its awarded items for DOT-ITB-24-
9043-SJ-1 (Contract No. CR834) have been renewed for a period of three (3) years 
beginning December 14, 2025, through December 13, 2028. All other terms and 
conditions of the Contract and any amendments shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 The contract document has been updated to reflect this renewal.  

Any questions on delivery or service that may arise regarding this contract should be 
directed to Renee Matthews at renee.matthews@dot.state.fl.us or (850) 410-5726. 







ITBTERMSHELL.COMM - 2/1/2021 

State of Florida  
Department of Transportation 

INVITATION TO BID 

TRAFFIC CONES  

DOT-ITB-24-9043-SJ  

EFFECTIVE DATES:  

Original Term: December 14, 2023 – December  13, 2025 

Renewal Term: December 14, 2025 – December 13, 2028 

VENDOR 

Safety Products, Inc. — Contract No. CR834 
































